

LENZIE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 20TH MARCH 2013 IN LENZIE PUBLIC HALL

ACTION

1.0 ATTENDANCE

- 1.1 Rosemary Craig, Ron Hall, Liz Ibbotson, John McFadden, Pat Munro, Tom Gray, Suzanne Smith (Chair), Christine Morrison, Donald MacLeod, Sandra Thornton.

2.0 APOLOGIES

Councillor Anne Jarvis

3.0 POLICE REPORT

PCs Ian Cairns and Bobby Willis were in attendance at this meeting. A local crime report was given, covering the last month. 11 crimes were recorded. In the Lenzie area These included 3 Road Traffic offences, one housebreaking, two thefts and 4 cases classified as 'drunk and incapable' or domestic assault. Increased attention to speeding problems in certain streets would be undertaken in the near future. Community Police were thanked for their report.

4.0 MINUTES OF 20TH FEBRUARY 2013 MEETING

These minutes were accepted as correct (subject to correction of date on heading.)

5.0 MATTERS ARISING

- 5.1 **Lenzie Traffic Improvement Scheme** – A further letter had been received in response to comments made by the Community Council earlier. These showed a substantial drop in vehicle traffic on the B757 through Lenzie but there were some anomalies in the data which would be clarified. There had been correspondence between Councillor Gillian Renwick and EDC Roads concerning speeds on Easter Garngaber Road. It was noted that an automatic speed warning sign has now been placed on the northward approach to the rail tunnel at this location, in response to earlier comments and this was much commended. Several other aspects were noted where LCC comments were not entirely accepted and it was agreed that the Secretary should prepare a summary of these for circulation and approval, to form the basis of a further response to EDC. There was particular discussion concerning the pedestrian crossing point to Bothlyn Cottage where LCC had forwarded a letter previously submitted to KI by a resident.

TG

- 5.2 **Woodilee War Memorial** – Councillor Jarvis had clarified that responsibility for the War Memorial at this location was carried by NHS and she would pass on the information concerning grants for restoration.

AJ

6.0 TREASURER'S REPORT

The Treasurer reported funds of £ 539 and £ 2,494 in the two accounts which is about normal for this stage in the year.

7.0 PLANNING – APPLICATIONS LIST

LENZIE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 20TH MARCH 2013 IN LENZIE PUBLIC HALL

ACTION

There were various observations on a Riding School application but there were no grounds for action in respect of current Applications.

8.0 GALA

Draft budget and various other items of advance information were circulated by the Vice-Chair and discussed. Insufficient funds are available to mount items of 'entertainment', as in recent years and it was suggested that we use the opportunity to invite local organisations to showcase their activities. This was agreed as a good way forward. Publicity material to encourage stall holders was circulated and approved.

EI

9.0 CORRESPONDENCE

Items received included notice of an information meeting on the Blue Badge scheme; notice of meetings on Welfare Reform; Active Travel (15th April 2-4 pm Leisure Centre) and EDC Leisure and Culture event (consultation on activities you would like to enable learning about local heritage 1/5/13 7 – 8:30 Leisure Centre).

ALL

10.0 AOCB

- 10.1 In the context of the recent modification of procedures whereby residents could notify LCC of issues they might wish discussed, a member reported that the issue of providing more local chemotherapy facilities might be raised.
- 10.2 It was agreed that the LCC notice board in the Station Car Park should be more clearly identified with the Community Council.

11.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING 17TH APRIL